LEGISTAR #190043
ALL DISTRICTS

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

o Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: December 26, 2018 (COW)(B of T) Date January 3, 2019
TITLE: A Motion Authorizing Execution of a Contract Addendum with Prescient

Development, Inc. for Technical Support Services.
SUBMITTED BY: Kevin Goethals, IT Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff is requesting Village Board approval of the motion authorizing execution of an addendum to the
current three year contract with Prescient Solutions for IT Technical Support Services in accordance with
the terms of the attached agreement. This addendum reflects a change in Prescient staffing levels to be
reduced from three technicians down to two.

First year costs for their services will be $475,972.32. This is a decrease of $36,166.68 (7%) compared to
the current annual cost of $512,139.00. Year two costs will be $407,139.00. This is an annual decrease of
$105,000.00 (21%). This is consistent with the staff recommendation to the Village Board at the time of

hiring for the IT Manager position.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director )(}@/ I Date
Village Manager X/ 24N Date __ A;/ J-Z/ N7

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Villace Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




